
Schultz, Adam 

3/27/2012 9:43:57 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Appendix G

Meredith,

I just wanted to chat with our interconnection folks here about this before replying.

We don’t have any changes or edits to suggest to this. I was actually very interested in reading 
this, and I think it’s a useful document.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 8:02 PM 
To: Schultz, Adam 
Subject: Re: Appendix G

SB GT&S 0322687

mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Thanks!

From: Schultz, Adam lmailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 05:08 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Appendix G

Hi Meredith,

Got your voicemail on App. G to the SPVP RFO.

I’ll get back to you in the morning. Sorry about the delay.

Thanks!,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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